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Yahoo Mail - RE: Llanfihangel-Ar-Arth potential development https://mail.yahoo.com/d/folders/1/messages/3349?.lang=en-GB

s

RE: Lianfihangel-Ar-Arth potential development

Hi Linda & Neil

You're very welcome, no problem at all
I'll pass on your thanks also.

Kind Regards

Carwyn

Carwyn Davies
Planner — 11kV
Llanfi North

nationalgrid

Manager - Ross Mizen [N
Team Support - Lynwen Jenkin IR

nationalgrid.co.uk

From: Neil Evans [

Sent: 13 April 2023 14:21

To: Davies, Carwyn I

Subject: Re: Llanfihangel-Ar-Arth potential development

This email originated from outside of National Grid
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If you notice anything suspicious please use the "Report as Phishing" button.

Hello Carwyn

Thank you for this email I'm very grateful. Thank you and Ollie also for the site visit in such bad
weather too. I'm sorry you got so wet. You were both very helpful and informative and it was great to
hear the different options and possibilities. We prefer not moving any wires or poles and leaving as is
if able. Thank you to Anthony and Dorian too. Will be in touch soon. You've been brilliant, thank
you.

Kindest regards

Linda and Neil Evans.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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Yahoo Mail - RE: Llanfihangel-Ar-Arth potential development https://mail.yahoo.com/d/folders/1/messages/3349?. lang=en-GB

Good Afternoon Linda
It was good to meet you on-site on Tuesday (11/04/23)
To summarise our site meeting ;

We established that there’s an 11kV pole on your land with associated 11kV overhead conductor
crossing the proposed development site.

As discussed we believe it would be beneficial to get some site plans/drawings made to get an idea
of the site layout and to establish whether the line would need to be moved, or whether the site
layout could work around the electrical assets.

To move or divert the line, my colleague Ollie (who you also met on-site) would need to conduct
and overhead line survey to establish what works are required in diverting the line, and possibly
ard
D

gain permission from party landowners nearby to alter the angle of the stay wires, and pole

positions. | would then conduct the design, and quote the costs associated.
We’re happy to work with your architect on this when things develop further.

In terms of Electrical connections to the houses, there is Low Voltage network nearby, but
whether this would be sufficient will depend on the load required to each individual house when
we receive an application form for the connections. An application form can be found on our
website at www.nationalgrid.co.uk

In the meantime should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Carwyn

Carwyn Davies
Planner — 11kV
Llanfi North
nationalgrid

Manager - Ross Mizen [
Team Support - Lynwen Jenkins [

Llanfihangel-ar-arth, Pencader, Carmarthenshire, SA39 SHT
nationalgrid.co.uk

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
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attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our contacts pages: http://www?2.nationalgrid.com
/contact-us/ (UK); or https://www].nationalgridus.com/ContactUs (US).

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An
e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful
business practices.

National Grid Electricity Distribution (South West) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution
(South Wales) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) plc / National Grid
Electricity Distribution (West Midlands) plc Registered in England and Wales

Registered number: 2366894 (South West) / 2366985 (South Wales) / 2366923 (East Midlands) /
3600574 (West Midlands)

Registered Office: Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol, BS2 0TB

For the other registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid
group please use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-

| registrations
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